
From: Bellows, Shenna
To: Orbeton, Jane; Fahy, Deborah
Cc: Canelli, Dorothy
Subject: SoS Data Regarding Failure to Pay Fines/Failure to Appear
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 11:09:26 AM

This message originates from outside the Maine Legislature.
Dear Jane and Deb,
 
At the Criminal Justice Committee meeting on Monday, Rep. Charlotte Warren asked for data
regarding the number of Maine residents whose license has been suspended due to a failure to pay
fine or failure to appear.  Below is that data for 2018 and 2019.  Data for 2020 is not yet available.
 Our office is available to answer any follow up questions the Committee may have in the future.
 
2019 Failure to Pay Fines (FPF) and Failure to Appear (FTA)
 
12,191 – resident FPF
1823 - resident FTA
1156 – non resident FPF
192 – non resident FTA
 
2018 Failure to Pay Fines (FPF) and Failure to Appear (FTA)
 
13,389 – resident FPF
2093 – resident FTA
1248 – non-resident FPF
228 – non resident FTA
 
Sincerely,
Shenna
 
Shenna Bellows, Secretary of State
Maine Department of Secretary of State
148 State House Station | Augusta, ME 04333-0148
Tel: 207-557-1424  | Fax: 207-287-8598
www.maine.gov/sos | @MaineSoS
 
(she/her/hers)
 
Freedom of Access:  Please be advised that any information sent to me in my capacity as a Secretary of State may become a
matter of public record as indicated in the Maine Freedom of Access Act.  You may learn more here at
http://www.maine.gov/foaa
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